1/8/2021 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLP 2395 X AND YOUR INSURED QX 998 T // DOA:28/12/2020

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Tue 12/29/2020 11:37 AM

To: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>
Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>

0 2 attachments (4 MB)
SK0320CT0001_29-12-2020_111357.pdf; CNB122(2).pdf;

Without Prejudice

Dear Jack,

Thank you for your email.

We will check and get back to you.

Hi Asher,

Kindly assist to write to CNB. (New Case).Thanks.

""Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 December 2020 11:34 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLP 2395 X AND YOUR INSURED QX 998 T

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Attached is the GIA report, kindly assist to arrange direct settlement.

Thank you and have a great days ahead
Cheers !!!
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Best Regards,
Jack, Ng
Hp: 8288 6309

Email : Jackng@honda.com.sg

BODY REPAIR AND PAINT CENTRE

255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937

DID : +65 6514 5481 FAX : +65 6362 5015
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

(A MEMBER OF ORIENTAL HOLDING BERHAD)
Website: www.honda.com.sg

w ﬁ Wisit our

Facebook page

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you for your
collaboration.
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Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.
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